

About me

I am currently completing a degree in computer science engineering. I have enhanced my academic knowledge and leveraged my coding skills through personal projects and professional experiences in web development.

Maxime ANTOINE

- maxime.antoine001@gmail.com
- +33 6 52 04 30 73
- Villeurbanne, France
- in www.linkedin.com/in/maxime-antoine-pro/
 - www.maxime-antoine.fr

Education

Master Degree in computer science engineering

Skills

- Front-end web development HTML, TWIG, CSS, SCSS, JS, Wordpress
- Back-end web development Symfony, PHP, .NET (C#)
- Database SQL
- Software development C, C++, Java
- UI-UX Design Adobe XD
- Project management
- Customer relations

Languages

2021 - Present Polytech Lyon

Work experience

Web developer - PLM Services

2023 - Present | In parallel to studies

Responsible for developing our web application using Symfony. My primary responsibilities include understanding team requirements and managing the design, development, testing, and deployment of the product. Technologies: Symfony, PHP, JS, SQL, HTML, TWIG, CSS, Gitlab

Mathematics Tutor - Polytech Lyon

2023 - Present | In parallel to studies

In charge of math tutoring sessions for first-year students at my engineering school.

Web developer - Polyenco

French	Mother tongue
English	Fluent (C1)
German	Intermediate

Hobbies

In my spare time I play chess, both on the board and online. I also enjoy playing the piano and cycling. 12/2021 - 02/2022 | In parallel to studies

Development of a website for two pharmaceutical associations. Technologies: Wordpress (Directories Pro), HTML, CSS, Python, SQL

Employee - MRG Évènements

06/2022 - 07/2022

Helped organize various festive events. My responsibilities included preparing, loading, setting up, receiving, and cleaning event equipment.

Web developer - PLM Services

07/2021 - 08/2021

Development of the PLM Services website. Remote work. Technologies: Symfony, PHP, JS, SQL, HTML, TWIG, CSS, Gitlab

Intern - Webeo Solutions

08/2020 | Internship

Web development for Akesa, RS-Pompes and Triporteur Trips